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MONTGOMERY COLLEGE
Office of the President


 
September 7, 2012


 
MEMORANDUM
 
To:                   Montgomery College Colleagues and Students
 
From:               DeRionne P. Pollard, President
 
Subject:            Town Hall Meetings Start September 11
 
 
When visiting our campuses or attending meetings, I hear from faculty, staff, and students that they
want to have more opportunities to talk and share their ideas, successes, and concerns. Therefore,
starting this coming Tuesday, September 11, at noon, I invite you to engage with me at the first
Town Hall Meeting—an interactive webcast that will be open to the entire College community.


There are two ways to watch the Town Hall Meeting. First, watch from your computer, from noon
to 1 p.m., at: https://new.livestream.com/MontgomeryCollegeLive/TownHall. The meeting will use
the same technology that we first debuted at the State of the College address in April and used
again at last month’s Fall Opening Meeting. Simply sign up with your e-mail address to watch.
The second option is to attend the Town Hall Meeting in person. We will hold the first Town Hall
Meeting at the Germantown Campus in the Goldenrod Building, room 2059. Please understand that
the room only seats approximately 50 people comfortably.
 
If you have class or meeting conflicts and still want to participate, I invite you to submit in
advance a question you would like me to answer during the webcast. The e-mail address is
townhall@montgomerycollege.edu. I will answer as many questions as possible, whether they
come via e-mail (in advance or during the webcast) or from the people in the room.
 
Please mark your calendars for the next two Town Hall Meetings—October 16 and November 13.
Details on these future meetings will come later.
 
I look forward to this opportunity for vibrant conversation. See you on Tuesday!
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